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Malave, Erin

From: john@jkmckayins.com

Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:23 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Updated Record

Hello,

Will you please update the record below with the Tax ID number: 272539554 and
principal address as 435 S Ridgewood Ave Ste. 101 DaytonajBeach, FL 32114,
|

Thank you very much, :
John McKay

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation

JK MCKAY INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000038834
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/05/2010
State FL
Status . ACTIVE '

Principal Address

633 S. PALMETTO AVENUE
#208
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US

Mailing Address

633 S. PALMETTO AVENUE
#208
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

MCKAY, JOHN K

633 S. PALMETTO AVENUE
#208 :
DAYTONA BEACH FL. 32114 US
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Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title DPST

MCKAY, JOHN K
633 S. PALMETTO AVENUE #208
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

Detail by Entity Name Florida Profit Corporation JK MCKAY INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. Filing
Information

Document Number P10000038834
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/05/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address 633 5. PALMETTO AVENUE

#208 |

DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US Mailing Address 633 S. PALMETTO AVENUE

#208

DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US Registered Agent Name & Address MCKAY JOHN K
633 S. PALMETTO AVENUE

#208

DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title DPST MCKAY, JOHN K

633 S, PALMETTO AVENUE #208
DAYTONA BEACH FL 32114 US Annual Reports No Annual Reports Filed Document Images

John McKay

JK McKay Insurance Services, Inc.
435 S Ridgewood Ave #101
Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Phone; 386-675-6786

Fax: 386-675-6787



